From: "Maureen Eppen"

Sent: Fri, 17 Jan 2025 09:31:06 +0800

To: "'production@examinernewspapers.com.au'"
<production@examinernewspapers.com.au>

Cc: "Commslobs" <Commslobs@gosnellswagovau.onmicrosoft.com>; "Examiner
Newspaper" <editor@examinernewspapers.com.au>

Subject: City of Gosnells 'Life Page' ad artwork for 23 January

Attachments: Artwork - Life page - Examiner - 23.1.25.pdf

Hello

Here is the artwork for the monthly City of Gosnells ‘Life page’ full-page ad, for publication on Thursday
23 January.

Please let me know if there are any issues or concerns.
Best wishes

Maureen
Maureen Eppen

Coordinator Communications and Marketing
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January is a time to share our accomplishments in the year gone by and refresh our commitments for the year ahead. Looking

back at 2024, | am delighted to share the milestones we've achieved together to make the City of Gosnells a benchmark city. We
successfully completed works in Main Street, which have revitalised the Gosnells Town Centre, complete with pedestrian-friendly
pathways, vibrant green spaces and upgraded facilities to support local businesses. Our commitment to sustainability led to the
installation of solar panels across more City buildings, reducing energy costs and our carbon footprint. The Kwinana Energy
Recovery facility remains a testimony to our endeavours. Additionally, the expansion of community programs, including youth

engagement initiatives and senior support services, has strengthened community bonds. The City receiving a National Award for Local Government

for its Smart Drainage program, tackling flood prevention, was another highlight.

Looking ahead to 2025, we aim to keep up this impetus, delivering services and enhancing safety. The Youth Entertainment Space at Sutherlands
Park is nearing completion. We are also working to secure funding for our visionary project, the Sutherlands Park Leisure, Aquatic and Sports Hub

(SPLASH). Please join our call to local MPs by signing our Letter of Support at yoursay.gosnells.gov.au/splash.

Cr Balli Singh JP
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